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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

¥

(1) Classified: Information

Tk .
\/ (2) Internal rules and

practices

\4) Exempted by other
statute :

(4) Trade secrets and

commercial or
financial information

\ /. (5) internnl Documents

Signed_,

date

FEC 9-21-77

{E}_Ptrlnnll privacy-

(7) Inviltigliary
files -

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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Michael §. Berman, Esquire
1900 M Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1390

Dear Mr. Berman: .

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Duane A. Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Binctrelyf
Charles N. Steele

General unsel

nneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Michael 8. Berman, Esquire
1900 M Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1350

Dear Mr. Bermani

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any gquestions, contact Duane A. Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

")

Kenneth A. Gross _
Associate General Counsel

BY:
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I, ll_l:jﬂl'ii W. Emmons, Becretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 14,
1982, the Commission approved by a vote of 6~0 the
reconmendation to accept the conciliation agreement with
the Central Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute
as submitted with the June 10, 1982 Memorandum to the
Commission and to close the file in this matter.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Jlayscec ?’gé;:;_ WP I
J Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-10-82,
Circulated on a 48 hour tally basis: 6-10-82,

9:35
4:00




Attached is a conciliation 'grt-mt which has been signed
by counsel for Central Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission. A check for the civil
penalty imposed by the Commission has also been received.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement and the closing of the file.
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 In the lll'-l:i: of

c.::glglﬂl Slltitllliﬁﬂz===§r
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notariszed
complaint by G.0. Griffith, Jr., executive director ;t the
Mississippi Republican Party. An investigation was conducted,
and reason to believe was found that CMAPRI ("Respondent®)
violated 2 U.8.C. § 441d(a)(3) by distributing literature ?hlch
advocated the election of Congressman Wayne Dowdy but failed to
include the proper disclaimer identifying the person who paid for
and authorized the literature.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agréement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S5.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.
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o 5i;;'"#¢%.:: o : ; S
il ; nent t-&tu in-thil llttlr ltl as fo A
.ffgi' l-liunl-nt t;g-i-:tnnnd-hr the parent nflluq_q'@ ;
ﬁuip w Institute of New York as a nonpartisan |
n:gnnitntlnn-didtultld primarily to voter registration and

education., Its participation in the Dowdy Campaign was, however,

pactisan in nature.
2. As such, respondent financed the production and

distribution of certain literature in several voter precincts
during a special election held in Mississippi in 1981,

3. Among the literature produced was a sample ballot
which ostensibly advocated the election of Wayne Dowdy by
printing his name in bold, capital letters, with the letter "X"
marked near his name, while other candidate names were printed in
regular type with no "X" markings. 3

4. The sample ballot failed to include a 2 U.S.C.

§ 441d(a) notice.

V. Respondent contends it did not knowingly and willfully
violate 2 U.5.C. § 44ld(a)(3) by failing to include a notice on
the sample ballot which stated who paid for the communication and
whether such communication was authorized by the candidate or his
committee.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Teasurer of
the United States in the amount of fifty dollars ($50) pursuant
to 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

ViI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
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this agreement, If’ u#*puntusu believes uut this mn-m
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute @
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This -g:-i-nt shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent ghall have no more than thirty (30) days from
the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles M. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Grnll
Associate Gene ounsel

/L%/Y {77 o~

H chae Burlan. Esq.

on behalf of the Central
Mississippi A. Philip
Randolph Institute (CMAPRI)

BY:

ITS:
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(202) 452-8387

Mr, Ken Gross
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ken:

I am enclosing a copy of the Conciliation Agreement
between the Federal Election Commission and Central
Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute which I have
executed as its counsel., Also enclosed is a check made
payable to the U.8. Treasury in the amount of $50.00.

Thank you for your consideration and cooperation in
this matter.

Sincerely,

MSB:rv
Enclosure
cc: Duane Brown
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WILLIAM H, WRIGHT . " E g 394
MATTIE G. WRIGHT

5511 Trent Court, No. 12
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June 3, 1982

L

Mr. Ken Gross

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ken:

|d LNOF2

I am enclosing a copy of the Conciliation Agreement
between the Federal Election Commission and Central
Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute which I have
executed as its counsel. Also enclosed is a check made
payable to the U.S. Treasury in the amount of $50.00.

Thank you for your consideration and cooperation in
this matter.

Sincerely,

Michael S. 'Berman
MSB:rv

Enclosure
cc: Duane Brown

WILLIAM H. WRIGHT . o E 2 394
MATTIE G. WRIGHT

5511 Trent Court, No. 12

Alexandria, Virginia 22311 so-87/219

ot oncgs or £l S +a'1_..'-'-£1-4=u1-1 18 50.00

DOLLARS
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G.0. Griffith, Jr.
Mississippi Republican Party

P.O. Box 1178
Jackson, Mississippi 39208

Re: MUR 1390

Dear Mr., Griffith:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on July 2, 1981 concerning the Wayne Dowdy for
Congress Committee,

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Central Mississippi A. Philip Randolph .Institute violated
2 U.8.C. § 441d(a)(3), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On June , 1982, a
conciliation agreement signed the respondent was accepted by
the Commission, thereby conclud the matter. A copy of the

agreement is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1390. If you have any
questions, please contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned
this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

¥

KEenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Michael 8. Berman, Esquire
1900 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MOUR 13%0

Dear Mr. Berman: . | .

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

8hould have any questions, contact Duane A. Brown, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-5071, °

Bincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel




G.0. Griffith, Jr.
Mississippi Republican Party
P.0. Box 1178 -
Jackson, Mississippi 39205

Re: MUR 1390
Dear Mr. Griffith:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the

Commission on July 2, 1981 concerning the Wayns Dowdy for -
Congress Committee. e

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Central Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute vioclated
2 U.5.C. § 441d(a) (3), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On June , 1982, a
conciliation agreement signed h{ the respondent was accepted by
the Commission, thereby concluding the matter. A copy of the
agreement is enclosed for your information.

The file number in this matter is MUR 1390. If you have any
questions, please contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned
this matter, at (202)523-5071.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Assocliate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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The above-named document was circulatad to the Commission on

March 15, 1982 at 4:00.
P1liott submitted an cbjection at 10:46,

March 17, 1982.
This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive

Session of Tuesday, March 23, 1982.
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Emxratrick, Locenant, Hirr, CamrsTorunan & PmiLLrrs
1000 M Stannt, N. W.
Wismiworon, D. C. 20008

Mr. Duane Brosm

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Comnission Executive Session held on January 12, 1982, do
hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to
take the following actions in MR 1390:

1, Find no reason to belirve that Wayne
Dowdy for Congress Committee violated
2 U.5.C. §4414g;
Find reason to believe the Central
Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute
violated 2 U.S.C. §4414;
Approve the lettems attached to the FEC
General Counsel's Decambar 29, 1981 report
in this matter.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, McDonald, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.
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SUBJECT: CBJECTION - MUR 1390 - First Genaral
Counsel's Report dated 12-29-81; Received
in OCS, 12-29-81, 9:34 j

The above-named document was circulated to the Commission on
Decamber 29, 1981 at 4:00 .
Commissioner Aikens submitted an objection at 4:28, December 30,

1981.
This matter will be placed on the agenda for the Executive

Session of Tuesday, January 12, 1982.
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DATE M TRANSMITTAL
BY 0GC TO THE COMMISSION:
m-.tr-ﬂ

Dowdy for Congress Committee
ETAFF MEMBER:
Duane A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Mississippi Republican Party

RESPONDENTS' NAME: Dowdy for Congress Committee
Central Mississippi A. Philip Randolph
Institute

5

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.8.C., § 4414
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Dowdy for Congress Committee
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a complaint dated July 2, 1981, G. O. Griffith, Jr.,
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executive director of the Mississippi Republican Party alleges
that the Wayne Dowdy for Congress Committee and “"possibly other
interested parties®™ violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441d of the Act.
(Attachment I). Specifically, Mr. Griffith alleges that on June
23 and while traveling among several precincts in Jackson,
Mississippi, he noticed individuals wearing or holding Wayne
Dowdy for Congress Committee campaign material handing out

leaflets criticizing the Reagan administration spending cuts.
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Printed on each leaflet was the name, A. Philip Randolph
Institution. MNr. Griffith further states that each leaflet
contained several telephone numbers including the number of a
Dowdy for Congress Committee headquarters. In addition, Mr.
Griffith alleges that the leaflets had a sample ballot attached
marked for Wayne Dowdy. Mr. Griffith also indicated that two of
the individuals handing out the leaflets told him that they were
being paid $30 each by Wayne Dowdy to hand out leaflets.

Finally, Mr. Griffith argues that since the leaflet did not
contain any disclaimer as to who authorized the distribution, a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 4414 by either the A. Philip Randolph
Institution, the Wayne Dowdy for Congress Committee or both
occurred.

The complainant refers to several newspaper excerpts in the
complaint. He indicates that he could not attest to the actual
truth of the statements since they all seem contradictory. One
such statement has Wayne Dowdy saying, he "knew absolutely
nothing about the flyer.™ Another article finds the campaign
manager, Sonny Weir stating, "that the material was paid for by
the A. Philip Randolph Institution," supposedly a Washington,
D.C. based group. Weir in another article is quoted as saying
that the material was neither prepared nor approved by the Dowdy
campaign.

The Wayne Dowdy for Congress Committee was notified of the
complaint and responded on August 6, 1981, through its counsel,

Robert F. Bauer (Attachment III).




The A. Philip Randolph Institute, headquartered in Wew York,
was also notified of the complaint and responded through its
President, Worman Hill on I.';.lﬁ'l'lll 1981 (Attachment II).
Mr. Hill indicated that the Institute was a non-profit
educational organization involved primarily in voter registration
and get out the vote campaigns, and, asserts that at no time has
his office authorized partisan political literature, Mr. Hill
did refer the Commission, however, to the Institute's local
affiliate in Jackson, Mississippi. The Central Mississippi A.
Philip Randolph Institute (CMAPRI), was also notified of the
complaint and responded through its attorney, Michael Berman
(Attachment IV).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The response from the Wayne Dowdy for Congress Committee
indicates that the Committee "did not make any expenditure
involved in the preparation or distribution of ... the leaflets

++." found in the complaint. It appears that before the
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complaint was filed, the complainant charged Wayne Dowdy and his
campaign manager with involvement in the financing, preparation
or distribution of the leaflets in question. Both individuals
disclaimed any knowledge of, or participation in, the financing
or distribution of the leaflets. Congressman Dowdy and the
Committee Treasurer deny that any arrangements were made by the
Committee with the "A Phillip Randolph Institution® to finance or

distribute any leaflets.




Htltquhthlllmtlﬂthtp!ﬂuﬂonﬂth“lﬂlh
question was financed by CMAPRI. Mr. Berman's letter ‘concedes
that the sample ballot advocated the election of Congressman
Dowdy and failed to include the proper disclaimer identifying the
persons financing the communication. Mr. Berman attributes

CMAPRI's failure to include the disclaimer as carelessness.

In providimg background information, Berman notes that,

* ... CMAPRI is a small organization dedicated to voter education
and registration work, specifically directed toward the black
community. The organization has only 20-25 members with dues
being assessed at $10 each. CMAPRI has no paid staff or
headquarters, and, its activities over the past several years
have been sporadic and ... small in scale.”™ The materials were
said to have been produced at a cost of $287 and distributed
exclusively by volunteers. Berman finally indicates that no
other activities other than those aforementioned were conducted
by CMAPRI in connection with the special election. CMAPRI is not
a registered political committee and is said not have been aware
of federal election laws.
CONCLUSION

In that no evidence exists which indicates that the
Dowdy for Congress Committee had any connection financial or
otherwise to the leaflets in queation, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe

the Dowdy for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441d. 1In




v B e e
that the evidence is clear that the Central Mississippi lrﬂh .
Randelph Institute financed the commumication in guestion, the

3 Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find

; reason to believe CMAPRI violated 2 U.B.C. § 4414,

RECOMMENWDAT IONE
The Office of General Counsel recommends that:

1. the Commission find no reason to believe the Wayne
Dowdy for Congress Committee violated 2 U.8.C. § 4414y
2. the Commission find reason to believe the Central
Mississippi A. Philip Randolph Institute violated 2
U.S5.C. § 4414; and,

3. approve the attached letters.

floe s,13

Date Charles N. Steele
General

02040334729

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Complaint
II. Letter from Norman Hill
II1I. Letter from Robert Bauer, Esquire
IV. Letter from Michael Berman, Esquire
V. Letter to Robert Bauer, Esquire
Vi. Letter to Michael Berman, Esquire
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Federal Election Commission
13:5 : lt-l"l.t-r .I'I
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Bir:

This complaint is filed on behalf of the Mississippi Republican
Party based on the bslief that SBection 4414 of the Federal Election
Campaign Laws has been viclated by the Dowdy for Congress Committee
and possibly other interested parties.

The complaint relates to a lsaflet which was distributed on June
23 vhich was the day of the Special Election to fill the vacant ssat
in the U.5. House of hmutim from the Fourth District of
Mississippi. :

All statements in this complaint are made upcn the personal
knowledge of the complainant except those specifically identified as
being based on information and belief.

On June 23, I was traveling from one voting place to another in
the City of Jackson cbserving the voting. Among the precincts visited
were several predominantly black pncinctl.. including Precincts 11, -
13, 22, 23, and 30.

At each of these voting places, individuals wearing or holding
Wayne Dowdy for Congress Committee campaign material were handing out
leaflets which criticized the Reagan Administration spending cuts.

The leaflets had a sample ballot attached to each leaflet and the
sample ballot was marked for Wayne Dowdy. The leaflet itself contained
several telephone numbers including the number of a Dowdy for Congress
headquarters. A sample of these leaflets is enclosed.

At each of these precincts the workers had a large box containing
these leaflets. At precinct 23, I spoke with the workers who were
handing out the leaflets and two of them told me that they were being
paid $30 each by Wayne Dowdy to hand out these leaflets.

As can be seen from the enclosed leaflet, it does not contain
any disclaimer indicating who paid for or authorized this campaign

literature.

Last Monday, June 29, our chairman, Mike Retzer, called a news
conference in Jackson to bring this apparent violation before the
public and to announce that he had written a letter to Wayne Dowdy
asking for an explanation.

P.O Box 1178/Jackson MS 39205/(601)9+48-5191
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raterial had been paid for by the A. Philip _ Institution, &
Washington, D. C.-based group aimed at black voter

participation.”

“17 don't think its an issue,' Weir said. "It was not preparsd
by our campaign nor was it approved by our campaign, nor did it nesd

to be approved by our campaign.'™ Clarion-Ledger, June 30, 1981, p.
3A.

In an unrelated story on the same day, the Treasurer of the
Dowdy for Congress Committee, Robert Darville, sstimated that "about
75 people were paid $30 to pass out leaflets on slection day."
Clﬂiﬂn-m -tl M 3u‘| 19!11 P- '5!--!

The June 25, 1981 Report of Reciepts and Disbursements filed by
the Dowdy for Congress Cormittee does not report a tribution of
any kind from the A. Philip Randolph Institution.

The above stated facts indicate an apparent violation of Section
4414 of the Federal Election Campaign Laws by either the A. Philip
Randolph Institution, the Dowdy for Congress Comrittee, or both.

Based on these facts, the Mississippi Republican Party requests that
the Federal Election Commission conduct an .
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G. 0. Griffith, J ‘
Executive Directo

SWORM TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me, this the 2nd day of July,
19e1l.

AR e

Notary Public

My Cermission expires:

;‘llj e Y fq:’-ﬂ

(Seal)




ll's Dangorous Moi h_m

The Reagan Administration has proposod
Budget Cuts that will virtually destroy most of our
Basic Soclal Programs. These programs affect the lives of
the Elderly, the Young, the Poor
and the Working Men and Women in our soclety.
Therefore,

BE SURE YOU VOTE TUESDAY, JUNE 23

ote to Save:
1. The Social Security Program.
2. The Food Stamp Program.
3. The School Lunch Program.
4. The Voting Rights Act.
5. Aid to Public Education.

One Vote in Congress Can Make the Difference.

Your one Vote on June 23
Can Make the Difference

A. Philip Randolph Institution
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For FREE Ride to the Polls call:

Jackson Copiah County
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STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
SPECIAL ELECTION
June 23, 1981

6
th

FOR
UNITED STATES
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
FOURTH DISTRICT
(Vote for One)

WAYNE DOWDY
ED ELLINGTON ..
MICHAEL T. HEARING
E L. “Edgie” McDANIEL
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Gentlemen: .
nirchnumﬂrulmuudm{.lm
together with the anclosures.

Our attention is specifically directed to a lsaflet bearing
the caption dangercus and having inssrted towards tha bottom *
"A. Philip Randolph Institution."

The undarsigned is the president of the A. Philip Randolph
Institute, Inc. a non-profit corporation organized in the stats
of New York.

*  Por your edification I enclose all recent brochures and
litaerature. We are a non-profit educational instituts actiwvely
involved in non-partisan votar registration and gat out the vota
campaigns. At no time have we authorized partisan political
literature nor have we campaigned for candidates for public office.

On July 9, 1981 we submitted a contribution to a "local
affiliate” located at 3473 Hancock, Jackson, Mississippl in the
sum of $500. Our covering letter is enclosed which clearly
denominates the non-partisan character of tha contribution. This
was the sole contact we had with that affiliate in this connaction.

Given the foregoing facts, there does not appear to be any basis

FOUNDED BY A. PHILIP RANDOLPH, 1889-1979




Iat ma repeat in oxdar to avoid any
A. Philip Randolph Institute Inc. had no 2dge
in quastion, nor did we suthorise any individuoal | jl-lulll
distributs such a leaflet.
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Sworn to before me this l4th day of Septembar, 1981
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Notary Public
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Mr. William Wright, Chairman
Central Mississippi APRI
3743 Eancock

. Jackson, Miss. 39213

. Dear Brother Wright:

This is to confirm that om, 21, the natiopal office
gave Charles Horhn a check for .00, tovards the cost of
conducting a non-partisan get-cut-fhe-vote program in the Mth -
Congressional District in Mississippi.during the June primary

election. :

Ve must receive an accounting eof sll disbursements as soon
as they are available. Flease use the enclosed form to report
your expenditures. Where checks are dravn to CASH, please
enclose signed receipts from the recipients of any cash disburse-
ments made by you. Please enclose all supporting documentation
regarding your expenditures.

Your cooperation in this matter will be sppreciated.
Fraternally,

Forman Hill
President

NH/rp
Enclosure
ec: Cherles Pillard
Claude Fenmsay
Jerutha Steptoe Stovers
ca==z Eala
T2n Fowsl]l
Eenrie Jrckson
tar Crey, Jr.
charles Horkn

;!

FO'UNDED BY A PHILIF BANDOLPH, 1880-1979

77
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. 2. Thes encoura and sien of bl 1 4
in the labor movement. The Institute believes that black union- -

Dear Brothers and Sistars: 4

The A. Fhilip Randolph Institute is pleased to join with
your organization in a statement of mutual objectives and
principles as contained in the Institute's organizational
documant adoptasd by the national board on February 6, 1979.
Thoss cbjectives and principles ars the following:

Gbjectives of the Institute

1. The encour nt_and ion of b .
activity at the sta and ona .
To further this goal; the Institute is involved in: a) - taring

voters; b) corganizing non-partisan get-cut-the-vots drives; and -
€) voter education. Because of cur closely shared interests with - =
the labor movement, the Institute's registration and mobiliza—-

tion activities are co-ordinated in conjunction with labor's main
political organizations. ‘The Institute also works with organiza=-

tions that share its goals, such as the NAACP, National Urban

League, and cther groups. ;

ists must play an active role within their own trade unions.
Such activity benefits their local unicns, the labor movemant
and the overall black corrmunity.

3. The davel t of uni resence in tha
community. By playing an active and constructive role in the
black community, black unionists can help strengthen the bonds .
between organized labor and the black commmity, while also
mobilizing support for the shared legislative and soecial objec-
tives of the labor and civil rights movements.

Principles of the Institutes

1. Commitment to work within the labor movemant. The
vast majority of blacks are workers. Vhile we realize tiiat the

labor movement is mot a perfect institution, black trade union-
ists must work within the broad movement of organized workers
of all races. The Institute is firmly committed to racial inte-
gration, it rejects the idea that black workers can or should

(=1
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- activities and programs. Your organization shall use thé name

3 t of

partisan organization, the Institute shall not endorse pol¥tical
candidates or support political parties. Decauss of its l_r.'ﬂﬂ
non-endorsement policy, the Institute serves as a unifying force

within both the black-commmity and the labor movement. .

In furtherance of these cbjectives and pru:éipm. the
A. Philip Randolph Institute axtands to your organization the
right to use the name of the Institute in local non-partisan

of the Institute together with a geographic description. Thus,
the name of your local Institute affiliate will be distinguisheble

from the national Institute.

Tha use of the Institute's name does not constitute your
organization as the Institute's partner, agent or represantative
in any way. Ncr does your organization have any right or author-
ity to incur financial, legal or political cbligations on behalf

of the Institutse.

1f your organization engages in activities at variance with
the objectives, principles or operating policies of the Instituta,
the Institute may exercise its right to forbid the use of its
name by your organization. In the event of such termination,
the arrangements provided for in this agreement and any prior
financing contract shall be null and void. - >

As needs arise, the Institute's naticnal office will assist
your erganization by providing literature, materials, and advice
cn fund-raising, and organizational matters. Also, ths Institute’s.

P g
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title union

lll.h address li-tr: state, zip
title union talsphone
name address city, state, zip
title union telephone
nams address city, state, zip
title uniﬁ _ﬁllﬂm

Plaase llote:

This form must be signed by the President and ) other officers of the
group. All four signers must be members of different international

unions.
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-unionists can help strengthen the bonds between organized labor and the

with the passage of the Civil
for the civil rights movemant,

mass elsctoral activity. To facilitate this dramatic shift “frem
protest to politics” the A. FPhilip Randolph
to achieve the following cbjectives:

1.

The

he stat: - - # covernm. her tt
goal, the Institute is gistering votars; b) oxganizing
non-partisan get-out-the-vote drives) and ¢) voter education. Because
of cur closely shared interests with the labor movement, the Instituts's
registration and mobilization activities are co-ocrdinated in conjunction
with labor's main political organizations. The Institute also works
with organizations that share its goals, such as the NAACP, National
Urban League, and other groups. '

2. The eancour nt of
labor movement. The Institute believes that black unicnists must play
an active role within their own trade unions. Such activity bensfits
their local unions, the labor movement and the overall black community.

3. The deve of black .
By playing an active and constructive role in ths black community, black

black community, while also mobilizing support for the shared legislative
and social cbjectives of the labor and civil rights movements.

Section II. :Pri.n:igl.!l of the Institute

Since its formation, the policies and programs of the Institute have
been governed by strict adharence to the political values and principles
exemplified by A. Philip Randolph. Those values and principles, briefly
.-t-lt-.d.l mmf

1. Cormitment to work w L] or movement. The vast
majority of blacks are workers. , While we realize that the labor movement
is not a perfect institution, black trade unicnists must work within the
broad movement of organized workers of all races. The Instituts is



w
~
v
™
M
o
-
o
™~
2

firmly committed to racial integraticn, it rejects the ides &
workers can or should solve their own problesms in isolaticn from |
overall labor movement. Thus, the tactics and strategies of'$he '
n-um-tp-nu-lmuuuuummdm
tnhnlnmt :

a.
belisves that Fuii perticipacion by AL the Pecels 1o o

guarantes for democracy. Without the demccratic involvement of
great majority of black pecpls, the goals of sconomic
respect for human rights, will never be achisved. Moreover,
struggle is intimately linked to similar struggles for democracy
throughout the world. Such movements can survive and succeed only
vhare political democracy axists. Because of its commitment
national democracy, the Instituts has supported clear positions on
the survival of democratic states (such as Israel,) opposition to .
totalitarianism of the right or left, and opposition to apartheid; (as
in South Africa) and full support for refugees from oppression. The
Institute will continue to suppert positions on other crucial domestic
and foreign policy issues as they smerge.

Non-endorsement of political candidates. As a non-partisan
“'im"ﬂm the Instituts shall not spdorse political candidates or

support political parties. Becauss of its strict non-endorsemant policy,
the Institute serves as a unifying force within both the black community
and the labor movement.

|

Section IIZI. Organizational Structure

The Institute's National Board consists of black trade
unionists, leaders of major international unions, regional reptresentatives,
and selected leaders from other organizations which share the philosophy
and goals of the Institute. New members are nominated by the Exscutive
Committee and elected by the Board. Menbers serve for two year terms.
Regional representatives are elected at regional caucuses during the
Institute's annual conference and also serve on the Board for two years.

The National Board has three main functions. First, it
establishes the general policy of the Institute. Second, it alects
the Institute's executive officers. And third, it elects an Executive
Committee.

2. Executive Committee

Between meetings of the National Board, the Exscutive
Committee acts on behalf of the Board and provides administrative
guidance to the executive officers of the Institute. The officers are
ex-officio members of the Executive Committee.
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tional votas.

Connecticut, Dalawars, Maryland, Massachosetts,

Hortheast:
New Jersey, Wew York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island,

mﬂﬂl: hi:t

Scuth: Alabama, Florida, Georgia, North Carolina, °
South Carclina, Tennesses, Virginia.

Scuthwest: Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi, Oklahoma,
Taxas.

Voting takes place in regional caucuses. Each state casts
& number of votes which is determined by the number of
eligible affiliates in the stats according to the following

1 to 3 affiliates - 1 vota
L | to 6 affiliatas - 4 votas
7 to 9 affiliates - 1 votas
10 to 12 affiliates - 4 votas
13 to 15 affiliates - 5 votas
16 t= 18 affiliates - & votas
19 to 21 affiliates - T votas
22 or more affiliates - B votas

Recognized statewide Institute organizations have an addi-

In the regional caucusee, thes votes cast by sach atate are

@ /3
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S. « Mfiliates

The Institute grants charters to local affiliates which agree
with the objectives, principles, organizational structure, and operating

policies as cutlined in this document.
6. States Jf:filinul

In states with four or more Institute affiliates, the
Institute may grant a charter to a statewide organization., States
affiliates have the same responsibilities as local affiliates.

A 7. No local or state affiliate or any other organizational
structure of the Institute can be established without the approval of
the Executive Diresctor.

Section IV. at Policies for Instit Affilia and
Crganizations
1. Each union which participates in the activities of

an Institute affiliate shall be accorded representation on the affil-
iate's executive board. .

2. The officers, executive board, and all policy making

committees shall be comprised of affiliate participants who are currantly

unicn members. A union is here defined as any AFL-CIO affiliate or
unaffiliated organization of workers which has or seeks eollﬂ:_t.i.v-
bargaining as its principal cbjective. . .

Individuals who are interested in participating in

& /4




State organizations
have & similar working relationship with the state AFL~CIO. The °
Institute's national office will assist in dsveloping and promoting
this cooperative relationship.

Each affiliate and stats organization must hold an
election of cfficers at lsast once svery three (3) years.

G Each affiliate and stats crganizaticn must on request
subnit evidence to the Institute's national office that its by-laws or
operating procedures ars consistent with the cbjectives, principles,
organizational structure, and operating policies of the Instituts.

T Grievance procedure

h. APRI affiliate members with grievances should take
their complaint first to the sxecutive board of their own affil-
iate. If the grievance.is not resclved, members may appeal to
the chapter members; to the state organization (where crganized):
through their regicnal representative to the Executive Director)
to the National Executive Committes; and finally, to the National
Board.
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B. An affiliate with a grievance should take it to the
state organization (where organized); through thes regional
representative to the Executive Director; to ths National
Executive Committee; and finally, to the National Board.

C. The Executive Director may suspend or revoke the
charter of an affiliate which takes acticns that violate the
objectives, principles, organizational structure and operating
policies of the Institute. Suspensions and revocations may be
appealed through the grievance procedure described above.

D. When an individual member of an affiliate acts in
such a way as to harm the reputation of the Institute, it is the
responsibility of the affiliate to which the individual belongs to

take appropriate action to deal with this situation.
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

MMI n-c- m

Attention: Kenneth Gross
Associata Ganeral Counsel

-

Gantlemen:

We are in recaipt of your letter dated September 4, 1981
together with tha snclosures.

Our attention is specifically directed te a leaflet bearing
the caption dangerous and having insarted towards the bottem
"A. Philip Randolph Institution.™

The undersigned is the president of the A. Philip Randolph
Institute, Inc. a non-profit corporation crganized in the state
of New York.

For your edification I enclose all recent brochures and
literature. We are a non-profit educational institute actively
involved in non-partisan voter registration and get out thas votes
campaigns. At no time have we authorized partisan political
literature nor have we campaigned for candidates for public offices.

On July 9, 1981 we submittad a contribution to a "local
affiliate”™ located at 3473 Hancock, Jackson, Mississippi in the
sum of $500. Our covering letter is enclosed which clearly
denominates the non-partisan character of the contribution. This
was the sole contact we had with that affiliate in this connection.

Given the foregoing facts, there dces not appear to be any basis

FOCUNDED BY A. PHIL!P SANDOLPH, 1829-1879
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Lat me repsat in uﬁruw any -H.ml.ﬂ- the :
A. Philip Randolph Instituts Inc. had no knowledge of the lesaflet

We trust this informatiom is sufficient to dispose of
this mattar. ;

Sinceraly,

Morman Hill
President

Enclosures:

Sworn to before me this 14th day of September, 1581

Notary Public
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Mobilizing Black
Poiltical Power

To a large extent, the continued advancement *

of the social and
Americans depends on the full mobillzation of
black political power at the ballot box.

ing this, the Randolph Institute has steadily ex-

panded its activities in the areas of wvoter
registration, voter education, and get-out-the-
vote drives. With over 10 years of experience in
election work, the Randolph Institute is
ed as one of the most effective black
organizations in America.

Although no national elections were held in
1979, scores of Institute affiliates sponsored
voler registration drives bor local and statewide
elections. Major registration projects were
organized in Louisiana, Mississippi, Kentucky,
lowa, Houston, Baltimore, = Kansas City,
Memphis, Birmingham, Tucson, Buffalo, and
dozens of other states and cities.

In 1978, local Institute affiliates registered
over 400,000 new voters. Since 1975, over 1.6
million new voters have been added to the elec-
tion rolls by Institute activists. In addition, over
9.000 APRI members have worked as election
day volunteers, distributing thousands of flyers,
bringing people to the polls, and providing voters

itical

economic interests of black -
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with non-partisan political information.
All APRI registration projects are staffed by
trade unionists who live and work in targeted

communities. Working solely as unpaid
vulunteers in cooperation with local labor unions
and citizen groups, APRI members help build
elfective coalitions which seek to increase the
political impact of the black electorate.

At the present time, APRI affiliates are
building a strong political foundation to insure a
significant black role in the 1980 Presidential and
Congressional elections.

Strengthening the
Labor Movement

It is no exaggeration to assert that the ad-
vances and setbacks of black workers are, in
large measure, reflective of the victories and
defcats of the trade union movement. Because of
close mutual interests with the labor movement,
the Institute devotes a substantial portion of its
resources to supporting the far-reaching
legislative and social objectives of organized
labor. Local APRI affiliates have assisted
workers in their struggles to organize unions,
helped coordinate boyeott campaigns, and
provided valuable assistance instrike situations.

As a result of lessons learned from the 1978

7




.
o diorn = e Toward Soclal Equality
ts on
out the year, the
local affiliates about Al a time when the political environment has
votes on labor-sy become ever more conservative, Institute
by comm has remained a strong su er of
and penators that ald the poor, Fall
ons and personal visits protect the living standards of and
. move society toward grester equality. The In-
% campaigns were  «  gtitute firmly believes that the social and
ing*saues: the Davis- economic advancement of black cannot be
et cuts, the Chrysler achieved in isclation from other social
a Luther King, Jr. goals. Thus, the Institute has takem strong
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. Fair housing E:. rhtml.ﬂwE’:lrbj'mt and T Act
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e programs, in-
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and proposals
lﬂllt:hlnhmin the forefront of

ing budget cutbacks at the state and
federal levels.

To further the movement for equality, and to
protect past gains, the Institute actively
rh:irm in the Leadership Conlerence on
Rights, an organization that helps to coordinate
the civil rights activities of a wide variety of
labor, minority, ious, and
organizations. The Institute is also involved in
several ad hoc coalitions on issues like human
rights, support for low tuition and ERA.

Education and Training

With the steady growth of local affiliates, and
the expansion of their concerns beyond voler
registration and election activities, the Institute
has become increasingly conscious of the need
tor intensive education and training pregrams.
In line with these new needs, the [nstitute
organizes Regional Leadership Conferences for
APRI affiliates.

In anticipation of the 1980 elections, the In-
stitute’s training conferences during 1979
emphasized the development and improvement
of leadership and organizational skills. Sessions
were held on parliamentary procedure, public
speaking and organizing techniques. Experienc-
ed staff members from the Institute, AFL-CIO,
and the United Automobile Workers served as
ipeakers and workshop leaders.

. In addition, local Institute af-

I e



In 1979, 285 Institute leaders—an increase of
more than 30% over 1978—attended the
regional conferences. Participants came from
more than 30 different trade unions, Con-
ferences were held in Ottawa, llinois (Midwest
region) Shreveport, Louisiana (Southwest
region); Pawling, New York (Northeast %
Menlo Park, California (Western and
Chattanooga, Tennessee (Southern

Institute staff also assisted eight statewide af-
filiates (Texas, Indiana, Louisiana, lowa,
Michigan, Florida, South Carolina and North
Carolina) In organizing conventions and
statewide conferences.

In cooperation with Frontlash, the Institute
co-sponsored five student-labor conferences
across the South. Each conference included
sessions on labor history, political action, and the

role of trade unions in American society. Over
300 students attended the sessions.

Building the Movement

Each year over a thousand black trade un-
ionists and community leaders participate in the
APRI National Conference. During the weekend
conlerence, participants have an opportunity to
excahnge information about their activities and
experiences. They also attend workshop
sessions on such topics as public relations, fun-
draising, and political action. These workshops,
which are led by experienced trade unionists,
provide local APRI leaders with the know-how
required for the building and expansion of

grassroots organizations, the lifeblood of the In-
stitute.

As a major annual event within the overall
black community, the conference attracts
nent trade unionists and civil rights s
speakers. In the past, the conference has been
addressed by people like George Meany, Andrew
Young, Ray Marshall, Barbara Jordan, and
Clarence Mitchell.

Spreading the Message

Communicating labor’s position on vital issues
of the day has long been an important function
of the Institute. Through numerous articles and
a heavy schedule of speaking engagements,
Bayard Rustin and Norman Hill have repeatedly
emphasized the importance of the black-labor
alliance, and the need for greater participation by
blacks in the political process.

Mr. Rustins bi-weekly column, which is

rinted on a regular basis by.over 200 black and
abor publications, is one of the principle means
of publicizing the Institute’s general approach to
current political issues. During 1979, Mr. Rustin
wrote columns on a broad variety of issues in-
cluding energy, the dangers of the “merit shop”
in construction, the new Right, legislation to
control “runaway shops,” social security, the
plight of Haitian refugees, the Palestine Libera-
tion Organization, the merchant marine, and the
chronic problems experienced by the US.
economy. Frequ:nllz, Mr. Rustin’s columns are
excerpted and broadcast on the National Black
Network.

Mr. Rustin also published longer articles in
Newsday, the Washingion Pos!, the New York
Times, Commentary, the Newo Leader, Change, the
Howard Law Journal, and the AFL-CIO
Federationist, a )

Norman Hill wrote several guest ¢olumns in-
cluding pieces on the Steelworkers strike in
Newport News, black unemplovment, the Mis-
sissippi election, and gains achieved bv black un-
ion members.

During the year, Mr. Rustin and Mr. Hill
spoke before many labor civil rights, academic,

and studenl audiences.
& A




Cencern for Human Rights

From the very beginning, the Institute has
concerned itself with human rights issues, both
at home and abroad. Tﬂdi}i’, the 5rru“]f far
freedom and justice has assumed an inter-
national dimension. Freedom won in one coun-
try is never secure as long as freedom is scorned
and trampled upon in another country.
Recognizing this basic reality, the Institute
believes that those who have known repression,
racism and exploitation have a serious obligation
to speak out when others face similar violations
of human rights.

This commitment to freedom has led the In-
stitule to become involved in 2 number of inter-
national issues. For example, the Institute played
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who njuhm tremendous exploitation at the

. And the Institute continues
its hurutinﬂﬂnnuﬁﬂmnprd.lrinl*-
ing to achieve a peaceful and fair transition to
hﬁnﬁuﬂq rule in the nations of southern

Also, the Institute has a strong commitment to
the survival of democratic lsrael. Since 1975, the
Institute and many of its leaders have been active
members of the Black Americans to Su
lsrael Committes (BASIC). Through its sc-
tivities, the Committee secks to strengthen the
bonds of friendship and solidarity between the
black community and lsrael. On occasion, the
Committee organizes study trips to lsrael to ac-
guaint black leaders with the accomplishments
of the lsraeli labor movement (the only free labor
movement in the Middle East), and innovative
developments in the areas of education and
social services.
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THE
A.PHILIP RANDOLPH
EDUCATIONAL FUND

While the Institute devotes itself to the day-
to-day tasks of building a broad coalition for
social change, the A. Philip Randoiph
Educational Fund supports Ipﬂilf short-term
projects as needs and interests arise. As a tax-
exempt organization, the Fund has sporsored a
wide variety of non-partisan, educational pro-
jects.

Currently, the Fund has two major projects in
progress: the Youth Employment Program
(YEP). and the Trade Union Intern Program.

Youth Employment
Program (YEP)

Because of widespread unemployment among
black youngsters, the Fund developed an im-
aginative and immensely successful pilot project
to assist minority youth in finding good-paying
jobs in their own locales. Presently, YEP
operates offices in 11 cities: Baltimore, Daven-
port, Jackson, Evansville, Jacksonville, Kansas
City, New Haven, Raleigh-Durham, Houston,
Louisville, and Los Angeles. The program is
funded by the U.S. Department of Labor.

Sofar, YEP has placed nearly 1,700 young peo-
ple in new, good-paying jobs. In addition, nearly
7.700 youngsters received counseling, and 2,400
have used the program’s tutorial services.

YEP staff members were selected in consulta-
tion with local Institute affiliates, and local labor
groups. In every instance, the local staff has a
broad familiarity with the labor movement, com-
munity organizations, school system, churches,
and local government

Trade Union Intern Program

Recognizing the growing need for black staff
in I:l:y sectors of the labor movement,
the Fund—in cooperation with several foun-
dations and international unions— has establish-
ed a Trade Union Intern Program. To date, the
program has ﬂHﬁnﬂd interns with the.
Communications Workers, [llinois AFL-CIO,
ating Engineers, Ladies’ Garment Workers,
Clothing Workers, Steelworkers, and Georgia
AFL-CIO. -

As the am enters its third year, several
more unions ﬁ:w si on. The unions are: the
Electrical Workers, Transport Workers, Indiana
AFL-C10, Michigan AFL-CIO, Chemical
Workers, Furniture Workers, Bakery Workers,
and the Retail, Wholesale and Department Store
Union.

Interns receive training in organizing,
research, leadership skills, labor education, and
political action. Interns also participate in a varie-
ty of activities with community-based organi-
zations. Throughout the year, the Educational
Fund's staff closely monitors each intern’s
progress. Following the completion of the
program, interns will be appointed as permanent
staff members with their unions.
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are currently avallable.
BOOKS

Down the Line by Bayard Rustin: uadrangle,
Chicago (hardcover l:d plp:'lhth}q

Sirategies for Frllqm by Bayard Rustin.

PAMPHLETS

The Politics of 1980: Is There a Choice? -
man Hill and Bayard Rustin. e

Seniority and Raclal Progress
and Norman Hill. W raihe

The Blacks and the Unlons by Bayard Rustin.

The Foundation: A Black Working Class
Bayard Rustin. "

Black Studies—Myths and Realities by Martin
Kilson, C. Vann Woodward, Kenneth B, Clark,
Roy Wilkins, and Norman Hill.

Have We Resched the End of the Second
Reconstruction? by Bayard Rustin.

Right to Work Laws: A Trap for America’s
Minorities by Bayard Rustin.

Responding 1o New Political Realities by Nor-
man Hill and Bayard Rustin. e
REPRINTS

Labor Law Reform—A Black Perspective
Bayard Rustin and Norman Hill (from :II::
MNational Journal).

Wha! Happened lo Dr. King's Dream?
Bayard Rustin (from Nmﬂny?ﬂ "

A. Philip Randolph: A Lesson Plan (f
e York Teacher), (HrpnvIne

Brown vs. Board of Education 25 ears Lal
Bavard Rustin (from Mrtosilay). ’ ~

A. Phillp Randolph was truly one of the

est and most effective leaders in the

of America’s black Drawing

upon his trade union experiences, he the

first black leader of any Importance to

emphasize the economic as of American

racism. He recognized blacks were
overwhelmingly a working people, and that -

trade unions offered the best hope for securing

economic justice for black workers.

Mr. Randolph, always an eager activist, tested
his ideas in the laboratory of experience, and set
out in :IL“ to m'pn::'! b:ldl Iman porters
acTOSS country. Working tremen-
dous odds, Mr. Randolph :lnmih 1937
the Pullman Company finally recognized the
Brotherhood of Sleeping Car Porters as the sole
representative of its porters.

After that impressive victory, Mr. Randol
could have justifiably rested on his laurels. In-
llﬂ:.l he broaden l'iii involvement in m
ra expanding civil rights movement.
mﬁl IIL lrﬁhﬂj;i‘nnd h:l:lhl stalwarts of the

t civil rights crusades of the last 40 years.
?::lﬂnn‘ they fought for an end to discrimina-
tion in the armed forces, for the elimination of
“color bars” in trade unions, and for every plece
of civil rights legislation brought before Con-
gress.

Today, thousands of APRI members continue

to work in the grand tradition of Mr. Randolph

by actively participating in their trade unions,
by registering new black voters, and by playing

an active part in their communities.

. We welcome and encourage your participa- ,

tion.
& Bayard Rustin

Chairman
A. Philip Randolph Institute
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Mr. Charles Steesle

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Strest, N.W.
Hl!hil‘lﬂtﬂn. P.C. zﬂiil

RE: NOUOR 1350
Dear Sir: :

In response to your letter dated July 9, 1981, the Wayne
Dowdy for Congress Committee herewith submits the following
factual and legal materials which demonstrate that no action
should be taken against it in the above-captioned matter. The
Committee responds specifically to a complaint filed by Mr. G.O.
Griffith, on behalf of the Mississippi Republican Party, which
alleges that the Committee may have violated § 4414 in the
course of the recent special election in the State of Missis-
sippi, by distributing campaign materials which did not carry
the required "disclaimer" identifying the person or persons
paying for and authorizing those materials.

As the Committee will establish below, the materials in
guestion were neither paid for nor authorized by the Committee,
nor was their distribution authorized by that Committee.
Accordingly, the complaint filed Mr. Griffith should be dis-
missed promptly, and the file in this matter should be closed.

Complaint

The complaint filed by Mr. Griffith consists of certain
personal observations made by him while traveling through
"several predominantly black precincts,™ including, but apparently
not limited to, precincts 11, 13, 22, 23 and 30. These obser-
vations are supplemented on page 2 of the complaint, by refer-
ence to "certain facts" found in various news accounts; Mr.
Griffith refuses to attest to the truth of these accounts, and,
in fact, asserts that they are "seemingly contradictory."
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to Mr. Griffith, at each voting place ha vis te
ring or holding® eﬁm campaign material
Randolph Instit » which eriticized the Reagan nistration
budget redugtion program. Bach of the leaflets ware accompanied
- by a sample ballot marked for Wayne Dowdy, the luum' . Demo
cratic candidate in this special election. At of the numerous
precincts visited, two of the "workers" lm:u':on Mr. ;
Griffith allegedly stated that they had been paid by Comnittee
to distribute these leaflets. -
On this basis, Mr. Griffith contends that the Committes
must have financed and/or authorized these leaflets, without
complying with the "disclaimer® reqguirement of § 4414. MNx.
Griffith does not suggest how many workers he interrogated or
~ for that matter how many precincts he visited; it is cleaxr,
however, that only twe individuals at only one precinct sug
"M gested that their activity in distributing these leaflets
r been sponsored by the Committee.

v Committee Response

B Section 4414 imposes the "disclaimer" requirement on any

»~ person who "makes an expenditure” for communications “"expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified can-

O didate.” As the Committee did not make any expenditure invol-
ved in the preparation or distribution of these leaflets, it

T cannot be charged with a violation of § 441d.

At the time the Mississippi Republican Party first made

™ these allegations, approximately one week after the special
election, both Congressman Dowdy and his Campaign Manager,
Sonny Weir, denied any Committee involvement in the financing,
preparation or distribution of these leaflets. See p. 2 of
the Griffith Complaint, which cites Statements of Cong. Dowdy
‘and Sonny Weir as they appeared in the Jackson Daily News and
Clarion-Ledger, respectively.* The Committee stands by these
statements disclaiming any knowledge of, or participation in,
the financing or mass distribution of these leaflets with their

*Robert Darville, Treasurer of the Dowdy for Congress Committee,
is quoted in the complaint as stating in the Clarion-Ledger
that "about 75 pecple were paid $30 to pass out leaflets on
election day." There is no suggestion in this gquotation, nor
in any of the accompanying materials in the complaint, that
the leaflets referred to were those bearing the name of the
"A. Philip Randolph Institution."

L1
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accompanying sample ballots. Congressman Dowdy and the
tee Treasurer, Mr. Darville, are prepared to submit affidavits,
under oath, denying that arrangements were made by the
Committee with the "A. Philip Randolph Institution" or any Gther
person for the financing or distribttion of these leaflets.

The Committee did pay $30 apiece to various individuals -
who were charged with assisting in get-out-the-vote efforts in
minority precincts during this special election. None of thoss
hired for this purpose were supplied with thase leaflets) or
advised to contact "A. Philip Randolph" to obtain and distributes
them; or in any way informed of the existence of these leaflets
and the usefulness of making them available to minority voters.
The Committee knows of no "workers" who distributed these leaf-
lets, and specifically, is unable to identify the "two™ workers

mat ‘precinct 23 who allegedly did so. If, in fact, any ¢ ign
unuurknrl retained by the Committee procured these leaflets
any means and distributed them, they did so absolutely without
i the authorization, explicit or implicit approval, or knowledge
of the Committee.**

T
- Conclusion
~- On these grounds, the violation of § 441d alleged by Mr.

Griffith cannot be sustained, and his complaint should be
S promptly dismissed.

¥ Uef??truly yours,
ﬂ l:-..'.'.'.,.--"".-!'I # ;

: s
o Robert PZ Bauer

Counsel for the
Dowdy for Congress Committee

RFB: peg

cc: Gary L. Johansen
Duane Brown

**It is evident that on an election day, with different materials
flowing in and about the polling places, campaign workers
might find or otherwise receive--and then distribute--such
materials. The Committee had no control over these activi-
ties; and in any event, it is apparent that they were de
minimus because only two "workers" at one of the various
precincts visited by Mr. Griffith suggested that they were
paid for their activities by the Committee.
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HAND DELIVERED

November 16, 1581

I |

Charles Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
wWwashington, D.C. 20463

Olv Bl Avi

Re: ' MUR 1390

62

Dear Mr. Steele:

On behalf of the Central Mississippi A. Philip
Randolph Institute, (CMAPRI), I am filing this response
to your notification, dated September 24, 1981, that the
Federal Election Commission had received a complaint
alleging that CMAPRI has violated 2 U.5.C. § 4414. Speci-
fically, that complaint, filed by the Mississippi Republican
Party, asserts that the "disclaimer" required by § 4414 was
omitted from certain materials which expressly advocated the
election of Congressman Wayne Dowdy in the recent special
election in Mississippi and which were distributed at
"several" precinct polling locations.

Central Mississippi APRI does not dispute that it
financed the production of the materials in gquestion, namely,
a flyer entitled "It's Dangerous Not to Vote" and an attached
sample ballot marked for Congressman Wayne Dowdy. Sinc

Bosdy:

sample ballot advocated the election of Congressman
{t is presumably a communication within the ambit of §4414

and should bear the appropriate "disclaimer" identifying the
person who paid for and authorized it. Thus, CMAPRI concedes
that, as a result of carelessness, this § 4414 requirement
was not properly observed.
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Charles Steels, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
November 16, 1981

Page Two

CMAPRI believes, however, that the violation invelved
here is de minimus, and that the FEC should fashion any rem
accordingly. CMAPRI is a small organization dedicated to voter
education and rtgiltrltiun work, specifically directed toward
the black community. The organization has only 20 to 25
members (with dues assessed at $10 a piece); it has no
staff and no headquarters, and its activities over the last
several years have been sporadic and unguestionably small in
scale. The materials in question were produced and distributed
exclusively by volunteers, at a cost of $287, including $45 in
postage. Beyond the production and circulation of these mater-
ials, CMAPRI conducted no other activities in connection with
the Mississippi special election involving Congressman Dowdy.

In making the expenditure in guestion, CMAPRI d4id not
consult or coordinate in any way with Congressman Dowdy, and
the sums involved do not, therefore, gualify as a "contribution
in-kind" subject to statutory limits. Moreover, since CMAPRI's
total expenditures in this special election fall well below
$1,000, its activity was not sufficient to gualify it as a
"political committee"” required to register and report. It is
no doubt because of this relatively low level of activity, that
CMAPRI operated with inadequate experience with -- and awareness
of == the requirements of federal law in distributing the mater-
ials at issue.

L]

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
let me know. William Wright, Chairman of Central Mississippi
APRI stands ready to execute an affidavit supporting the asser-
tions in this letter, if the FEC-would find it useful.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Very truly yours

7'?M Py

Michael S. Berman
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Robert F. Bauer, Bsquire
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washingten, D.C. 20005 . ;

Re: NODR 1390

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On July 9, 1981, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your client had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December ¢ 1981, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has ben committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter as it
pertains to your client, This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days after the file has been closed with
respect to all respondents. The Commission reminds you that the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and
43479(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter is

closed.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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Michael §. Berman, Esguire
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Berman:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on
September 24, 1981, of a complaint which alleges that your client
has violated certain sections of the Federal Election ign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A copy of the complaint was
- forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
December 1981, determined that there is reason to believe
that your client violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441d, a provision of the
Act. .

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However in the absence of any information which demonstrates that
no further action should be taken against your client, the Office
of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as
noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

N
© .
M~
-
"
»
o
T
Qo
B |
o

I1f you have any gquestions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned this matter at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
Procedures
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Michael 8. Berman, Esguire
1500 M Street, N.W.
Washingten, D.C. 20036

| Re: MUR 1390
Dear Mr. Berman:

The Pederal Election Commission notified you on
September 24, 1981, of a complaint which alleges that your client
has violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to you at that time,.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
January 13, 1982, determined that there is reason to believe that
your client violated 2 U.8.C. § 4414, a provision of the Act.

The Office of General Counsel would like to settle this
matter through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.
However in the absence of any information which demonstrates that
no further action should be taken against your client, the Office
of General Counsel must proceed to the next compliance stage as
noted on page 2, paragraph 2 of the enclosed procedures.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

I1f you have any questions, please contact Duane A. Brown,
the attorney assigned this matter at 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Vvwank P Lo

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the
Federal Election Commission

Enclosures
Procedures



January 21, 1982

Robert F. Bauer, Esguire
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005
Re: MNUR 1390
Dear Mr. Bauer: i
On July 9, 1981, the Commission notified you of a complaint

alleging that your client had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

34764

The Commission, on January 13, 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there i{s no reason to believe that a violation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter as it
pertains to your client. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days after the file has been closed with
respect to all respondents. The Commission reminds you that the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. §§ 437g(a)(4) (B) and
4il?ﬂélitlzl{l} remain in effect until the entire matter is
closed.

“9
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Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Coun

KEenneth A. 8
Associate General Counsel
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Robert F. Bauer, Esquire
1110 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20008

Re: MNOR 1390

Dear Mr. Bauer:

On July 9, 1981, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your client had violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on January 13, 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you there is no reason to believe that a viclation of
any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter as it
pertains to your client. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days after the file has been closed with
respect to all respondents. The Commission reminds you that the
confidentiality provisions of 2 U.8.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and
4347g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter is
closed.

Sincerely,

Charles H. Steele
General Counsel

s

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

BY:
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